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1) From: Network host mit-multics (NETML.CNet) 07/03/75

From: Saltzer.CompSys at mit-multics

Date: 07/03/75 1405-edt
Subject: Question on ARPANET policy enforcement

Steve,
We have just been reviewing the message you put

out via tip netnews this week concerning the firming=-up
policies for ARPANET use after DCA transfer. Question:
Should Project MAC initiate some action to establish that
all of our present ARPANET attachments fall within the
policies and approval exceptions, or will someone

else initiate a review? We want to remain clean with
respect to the policies, but we would also like to

avoid surprises, such as discovery that something that

we thought was legitimate must be turned off with only
two hours notice.

It is good to see that the DCA transfer
is going smoothly (at least it appears chat way from

the outside!)
Jerry Saltzer
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